

## CITY OF NEWCASTLE

**Minutes of the Public Voice Committee Meeting held in the Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 290 King Street, Newcastle on 20 June 2017 at 5.35pm.**

---

### **PRESENT**

The Lord Mayor (Councillor N Nelmes), Councillors D Clausen, D Compton, B Luke, S Posniak, A Robinson, A Rufo and S Waterhouse.

### **IN ATTENDANCE**

J Bath (Interim Chief Executive Officer), A Glauser (Acting Director Corporate Services), K Liddell (Acting Director Infrastructure), P Chrystal (Director Planning and Regulatory), J Gaynor (Manager Strategic Planning), M Blackburn Smith (Manager Development and Building), P McCarthy (Strategic Planning Coordinator), K Baartz (Communications Manager), A Knowles (Minutes/Council Services) and J Redriff (Minutes/Council Services).

### **MESSAGE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

The Lord Mayor read the message of acknowledgement to the Awabakal and Worimi peoples.

### **PRAYER**

The Lord Mayor read a prayer and a period of silence was observed in memory of those who served and died so that Council might meet in peace.

The Lord Mayor acknowledged that the 20 June 2017 was World Refugee Day.

### **APOLOGIES**

#### **MOTION**

Moved by Cr Luke, seconded by Cr Posniak.

The apologies submitted on behalf of Councillor Doyle, Councillor Osborne and Councillor Dunn be received and leave of absence granted.

**Carried**

### **DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

The Lord Mayor called for declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests. There being none, the Lord Mayor moved to the Public Voice Committee session.

### **PUBLIC VOICE SESSIONS**

#### **ITEM-1 PV 20/06/17 - FRIENDS OF KING EDWARD PARK - 1 ORDNANCE STREET, NEWCASTLE**

Dr Kim Ostinga and Dr John Lewer (on behalf of Friends of King Edward Park) addressed Council in regard to a request to amend the Newcastle LEP 2012 in relation to the site.

**ITEM-2**

**PV 20/06/2017 - DA2017/00019 - 23 ALFRED STREET  
NEWCASTLE EAST - ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO  
DWELLING**

Mr Ryan Shelley addressed Council in relation to the Development Application.

Mr Alfred Phillips and Mr Maarty Hollebrandse representing the DA Applicants addressed Council in support of the Development Application.

**The meeting concluded at 6.25pm.**